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September 24, 2021 

 
The Secretary  
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street  

MUMBAI 400 001 

The Manager   
Listing Department 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)  

MUMBAI 400 051 

Code No. 522275 Symbol: GET&D 

 
Dear Sir, 

 

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificates  

 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer agents (RTA) has received the following information 

about loss of share certificates: 

 

S. 

No. 

Name of 

Shareholder(s) 

Folio No. No. of 

Shares 

Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive Nos. 

 

From To 

1. Cletus William Dos 

Remedios 

01180377 250 243146 427831 428080 

 

This is for your information and records.  

 

Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
For GE T&D India Limited 

 
 
 
Manoj Prasad Singh 

Company Secretary  



1

Chandra, Bhumika (GE Global Operations, consultant)

From: ABHIJIT BHATTACHARYA <avijitb@cbmsl.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 4:05 PM
To: Chandra, Bhumika (GE Global Operations, consultant)
Subject: EXT: GE T&D INDIA LIMITED - FOLIO NO. 01180377 - intimation to the Stock 

Exchanges of loss of share certificate
Attachments: GETD_REMEDIOS.jpg

Madam, 

We enclose herewith the copy of the letter received from Mr. PENELOPE DOS REMEDIOS (legal heir of Late CLETUS WILLIAM DOS REMEDIOS) in 

connection with the Loss of share certificate. We give below the details of the shares to enable you to inform the Stock Exchanges with a copy to us.  

Folio No. Cert. No.   Distinctive Nos. No. of shares Name of the shareholder(s) 

01180377 243146 427831 – 428080 250 CLETUS WILLIAM DOS REMEDIOS 

  

Thanks 
Avijit 
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